



Sabine Wyss

Attorney at Law, Certified Specialist SBA Family Law, CAS IRP-HSG in liability and insurance law, lic. iur., Counsel

Contact

Bern Office
Tel. +41 58 200 35 38
sabine.wyss@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Kathrin Zejna
+41 58 200 35 38
kathrin.zejna@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1
P.O. Box
3001 Bern

Solution-oriented specialist in family law and employment law

Sabine Wyss works in an advisory capacity and as a litigation lawyer in family law as well as in the areas of public and private employment law (including social security law). She also advises clients on tenancy law and contract law.

Expertise

Private Clients



Employment and Social Security Law



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Career

- Since 2020
Counsel at Kellerhals Carrard
 - 2008 – 2019
Associate and Senior Associate at Kellerhals Carrard
 - 2006 – 2008
Employee at a legal expenses insurance company
-

Memberships

- Member of the Swiss Bar Association (SAV)
 - Member of the Bern Bar Association (BAV), specialist groups for family law and employment law
 - Bern Association of Lawyers (BJV)
-

Education

- 2022/2023
Certified Specialist SBA Family Law
 - 2012
CAS IRP-HSG in Liability and Insurance Law, University of St. Gallen
 - 2006
admitted to the bar as an advocate (attorney at law), Canton of Bern
 - 1998–2003
Law degree, University of Bern (lic. iur.)
-

Other Activities

- Expert judge in labor law at the Bernese Jura-Seeland Regional Court
 - 2005–2010: Deputy to the Central Secretary of the Labor Court of the City of Bern
-

Languages

German, English, French
